



Dr. Martin Lutzenberger

Project Manager and Director Office Berlin

Contact Information

Telephone CH +41 44 500 56 22
Telephone DE +49 30 513 008 03
E-Mail martin.lutzenberger@swiss-economics.ch

Area of Expertise

Martin Lutzenberger is an expert in network industries and develops the activities of Swiss Economics in Germany. After his studies in economics at the University of Freiburg i.Br., Martin received a doctoral degree at the University of Zurich and worked as a Project Manager, Senior Research Associate and Lecturer at Lucerne University of Applied Sciences.

Work Experience (Selection)

- 2014 – Project Manager and Director Office Berlin, Swiss Economics
- 2010 – 2014 Project Manager, Senior Research Associate and Lecturer, Lucerne University of Applied Sciences
- 2010 – Lecturer, University of Zurich
- 2008 – 2014 Expert, Swiss Economics
- 2008 – 2010 Senior Research Associate and Lecturer, University of Zurich
- 2005 – 2007 Research Associate, University of Zurich

Education and Training (Selection)

- 2008 Dr. oec. publ. (Ph.D.) in Management and Economics, University of Zürich
- 2006 Swiss Program for Beginning Doctoral Students in Economics, Ph.D. Program of the Swiss National Bank (SNB).
- 2004 Diplom Volkswirt (B.Sc. and M.A.) in Economics, University of Freiburg

Skills and Competences

Languages

German Mother tongue
English Fluent in speech and writing
French Basics in speech and writing

Social

Team working and leadership in multidisciplinary and multicultural environments. Working with government departments, regulatory bodies, companies, press and politicians. Teaching and supervising international students in economics and transportation research.

Organizational

Project management, management of research projects, seminars and courses.

Technical

Market modelling, econometric analysis and modelling, demand estimation, traffic planning and management, market regulation.

Computer

Wide-ranging computer competence: Office applications, econometric estimation packages.

Publications (Selection)

Books

Regulation, Innovation, and Competition in the Postal Sector, 2008, Shaker Verlag, Aachen, ISBN 3832279768

Reviewed Articles

"E-Loyalty determinants and e-loyalty instruments for accommodation and flight services", 2014. In Studien zur Freizeit- und Tourismusforschung. Hrsg: S. Kübelböck and F. Thiele, MetaGIS-Fachbuch, 155-170. With O. Amstad & A. Liebrich

"Tourists' understanding of sustainable tourism: An analysis in eight countries", 2012. In GSTF Journal on Business Review, Vol. 2, No. 2, p. 219 – 224, Singapore. 2012. With H. Egli, D. Pfister, J. Stettler & R. Wehrli

"Is there Demand for Sustainable Tourism?" 2011. ITW Working Paper Series Tourism 001/2011, Lucerne University of Applied Sciences and Arts. With H. Egli, D. Pfister, J. Schwarz, J. Stettler & R. Wehrli

"Impact of VAT-Exemptions in the Postal Sector on Competition and Welfare", 2011. In: Reinventing the Postal Sector in an Electronic Age. Edited by M. Crew and P.R.

Kleindorfer, Edward Elgar, 267-280. With H. Dietl, C. Jaag, M. Lang & U. Trinkner.

"Geschäftsmodelle und Markteintrittsstrategien in geöffneten Brief- und Paketmärkten" 2009. In Die Unternehmung. Swiss Journal of Research and Practice, Vol. 63, No. 2, 2009, pp. 193-211. With H. Dietl & A. Grütter.

"Defensive Strategies in Two-Sided Platform-Mediated Markets", 2009. Competition and Regulation in Network Industries, Vol. 10, No. 1, pp 3-15. With H. Dietl & A. Grütter.

"Market Entry and Competitive Strategies in the German B2B Parcel Market", 2008. In Progress in the Competitive Agenda in the Postal and Delivery Sector, edited by M. A. Crew and P. R. Kleindorfer. Cheltenham, UK, Edward Elgar. With H. Dietl, M. Lang & S. Wagner.

"Deregulation of Letter Markets and its Impact on Process and Product Innovation", 2008. In Review of Network Economics, 7 (2), pp. 231-246. With H. Dietl & A. Grütter.

"The Effect of Entry Regulation on Process Innovation in the Swiss Mail Industry", 2008. In Schweizerische Zeitschrift für Volkswirtschaft und Statistik (SZVS), 144 (1), pp. 37-55. With H. Dietl, A. Grütter, C. Felisberto & M. Finger.

"Erhebung der Kosten für die Grundversorgung – Vor- und Nachteile der Methoden", 2007. In Die Volkswirtschaft, 5-2007, pp. 17-21. With H. Dietl & A. Grütter.

"Governance, Innovation, and Strategies in Deregulated Postal Markets", 2006. In Zeitschrift für Betriebswirtschaft, Governance Innovations and Strategies, Special Issue 5, 2006, pp. 145-164. With H. Dietl & A. Grütter.

Studies and Reports

Messen des Nutzens von Massnahmen mit Auswirkungen auf den Langsamverkehr – Vorstudie, 2013. Forschungsauftrag SVI 3020/004 auf Antrag der Schweizerischen Vereinigung der Verkehrsingenieure und Verkehrsexperten (SVI). Zürich: VSS. With K. Axhausen, S. Kritzinger, A. auf der Mauer, S. Rikus, H. Schad & C. Weis.

Freizeitverkehr in der Schweiz - Entwicklung seit 1994 und Analyse des Rückgangs 2005 bis 2010, 2013. Expertise im Auftrag des Bundesamts für Raumentwicklung ARE. Bern. With. D. Marconi, T. Ohnmacht & H. Schad.

Mobilität im Kanton Aargau - Ergebnisse des Mikrozensus Mobilität und Verkehr 2010 der aargauischen Bevölkerung, 2012. Aarau: Kt. Aargau – Departement Bau, Verkehr und Umwelt. With J. Fröhlicher, D. Marconi, P. Micca, T. Ohnmacht, H. Schad & P. Wegelin.

Résultats du microrecensement 2010 sur le comportement de la population fribourgeoise en matière de transports, 2012. Freiburg/Fribourg: Amt für Mobilität/Service de la mobilité. With J. Fröhlicher, S. Fontana, D. Marconi, P. Micca, T. Ohnmacht, H. Schad & P. Wegelin.

Wissens- und Technologietransfer im Verkehrsbereich. Forschungsauftrag SVI 2004/003 auf Antrag der Schweizerischen Vereinigung der Verkehrsingenieure und Verkehrsexperten (SVI). Zürich: VSS. With R. Bäumler, T. Diggelmann, H. Schad & T. Schneider.

Mobilität in der Schweiz - Ergebnisse des Mikrozensus Mobilität und Verkehr 2010. Neuchâtel und Bern: Bundesamt für Statistik und Bundesamt für Raumentwicklung. With M. Baumeler, D. J. Brignoni, Marconi, T. Ohnmacht, K. Rebmann, & H. Schad.

Nachfragesimulation IC-Halt Frutigen. Untersuchung im Auftrag der Regionalen Verkehrskonferenz Oberland – West, 2011. With T. Diggelmann und H. Schad.

Konzept eines homogenen Berechnungsmodells zur Ermittlung des qualitativen Nutzens und der Wirtschaftlichkeit von E-Government-Vorhaben, 2009. With Matthias Finger, Samuel Horner, Christian Jaag & Urs Trinkner.

Umsetzungsvarianten einer aktiven öffentlichen FTTH-Policy für die Schweiz, 2009. Prepared for Sunrise. With Matthias Finger, Ch. Jaag, M. Lang & Urs Trinkner.

Bestimmung des Regulierungsbedarfs aus ökonomischer Sicht: Angemessenheit und Folgen einer funktionalen oder strukturellen Trennung von Swisscom, 2009. Prepared for Swisscom AG. With Matthias Finger, Christian Jaag, Markus Lang & Urs Trinkner.

Other

"Elements of successful fiber to the home policies", 2009. In Network Industries Quarterly 11(4) 2009, 6-18. With C. Jaag & U. Trinkner.